Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

From: Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Arnold, Jane@Wildlife

Cc: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards (Kenneth.Petruzzelli@Waterboards.ca.gov); Prager,
John@Waterboards; Olson, Samantha@Waterboards; Buckman,
Michael@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; Nancy K Donovan
(n.donovan@live.com); Wildlife R1 Correspondence

Subject: Donovan-Peters CDO/ACL Hearing: DF&W's Policy Statement

Ms. Arnold,

This email confirms the Hearing Team’s receipt of the Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (DF&W) policy statement. We
note that DF&W intends to “...read the policy statement into the record...” during the schedule October 12, 2016

hearing

on the above-referenced matter.

As a reminder, pursuant to the March 13, 2015 Notice of Public Hearing:

>

(Attachment, Section 4(a) - Policy Statements Within the Evidentiary Hearing),

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 648.1, subdivision (d), the State Water Board will
provide an opportunity for presentation of non-evidentiary policy statements or comments by interested
persons who are not designated as parties. A person or entity that appears and presents only a policy statement
is not a party and will not be allowed to make objections, offer evidence, conduct cross-examination, make legal
argument or otherwise participate in the evidentiary hearing. Interested persons will not be added to the

service list and will not receive copies of written testimony or exhibits from the parties, but may access hearing

documents at the website listed in the hearing notice.

(Attachment, Section 9(a) - Policy Statements Within the Evidentiary Hearing)

Policy statements will be heard at the start of the hearing, before the presentation of cases-in-chief. Oral
summaries of the policy statements will be limited to five (5) minutes or such other time as established by the
hearing officers.

For more posted information, visit the Project webpage
at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/hearings/donovan/index.shtml

If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact me at (916) 341-5359, or by email to
ernie.mona@waterboards.ca.gov, or Senior Staff Counsel Samantha Olson at (916) 327-8235, or by email to

samantha.olson@waterboards.ca.gov.

Ernest

Mona

State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Water Rights

Bay-Delta and Hearings Section

(916) 341-5359
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From: Wildlife R1 Correspondence

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Babcock, Curt@Wildlife; Arnold, Jane@Wildlife; Leppig, Gordon@Wildlife; Grover,
Joshua@Wildlife; Stokes, Wesley@Wildlife

Subject: CDFW memo re: Donovan-Peters Draft Cease and Desist Order and Administrative Civil Liability Hearing,
Unnamed Stream Tributary to Maple Creek Tributary to Rancheria Creek Tributary to the Navarro River in Mendocino
County

Please see attached. The original memo and Policy Statement is being faxed today to Felicia Marcus, Board Chair, State
Water Resources Control Board.

Nancy Rich

Office Technician (RA)

CA Department of Fish and Wildlife
601 Locust St

Redding, CA 96001

Every Californian should conserve water. Find out how at:

SaveOurWater.com - Drought.CA.gov




